

6 month old, Raymond Edward Dance, chilling in his alligator pool. Submitted by Stephanie Dance. Submit your photo for the next issue. See page 3 for details.



Providing excellent financial products and services for over 70 years. 21 Metro Locations Free Checking 250+ Free ATMs

## Are you ready for an upgrade?

# Spring into an auto loan from Austin Telco.

Apply online or contact a loan specialist today!

### Home Equity Loans

10 Years Fixed

twitter.com/austintelco

**WWW.ATFCU.ORG** 

15 Years Fixed

.45%*	
75%*	

Up to 48 Mo. 60 Mo.

Loans

New Automobile

## Free to Join

Membership is open to anyone in the 5 county Austin Metro area.

\$25 deposit to regular shares required for membership.



**Commercial Real** 

**Estate Loans** 





\*Annual Percentage Rate. All rates are expressed "as low as". Actual rate may vary depending on credit qualifications. \*\*Rate applies to 1st lien commercial real estate loans with a loan to value of 80% or less; construction/development loan rates/terms may be vary. \*\*\*Annual Percentage Yield. Penalties for early withdrawal may apply. Jumbo- A minimum deposit of \$95,000 is required. Rates and terms are subject to change without notice. Austin Telco Federal Credit Union is federally insured to at least \$250,000 per member by the National Credit Union Administration.

2 Lakeway Voice - June 2011

## **ADVERTISING INFO**

Please support the advertisers that make Lakeway Voice possible. If you are interested in advertising, please contact our sales office at 512-263-9181 or <u>advertising@peelinc.com</u>. The advertising deadline is the 9th of the month prior to the issue.

## **ARTICLE INFO**

The Lakeway Voice is mailed monthly to all Lakeway residents. Residents, community groups, churches, etc. are welcome to include information about their organizations in the newsletter. Personal news for the Stork Report, Teenage Job Seekers, recipes, special celebrations, and birthday announcements are also welcome.

To submit an article for The Lakeway Voice please email it to *lakeway@peelinc.com*. The deadline is the 9th of the month prior to the issue.

## COVER PHOTO

Do you take great photos? Do you take great photos? Would you like to see your photo published? We are looking for great cover photos for upcoming issues of the Lakeway Voice. All photos submitted must represent Lakeway. Our deadine for submittals is always the 9th of the month prior to the issue. All photos should be submitted electronically by the deadline date in high resolution (300 dpi) to lakeway@peelinc.com. Portrait (vertical) photos work best.

This month's cover photo was submitted by Stephanie Dance of her son Ray chillin' in his new alligator pool!

To view other photos submitted please visit www.PEELinc.com/Lakeway, then click "Photo Album" at the bottom of the page.

By submitting your photo you agree to allow your photo to be published in future issues of the Lakeway Voice or other Peel, Inc. publications.

## ted by Stephanie Dance htor pool! ase visit

## **IMPORTANT NUMBERS**

### EMERGENCY NUMBERS

EMERGENCY	
Fire	
Ambulance	
Police Department	
Sheriff – Non-Emergency	
Travis County ESD No.6/Lake Travis Fire H	Rescue
Administration Office	
Travis County Animal Control	512-972-6060

### SCHOOLS

Lake Travis ISD	512-533-6000
Lake Travis High School	512-533-6100
Lake Travis Middle School	
Lake Travis Elementary	512-533-6300
Hudson Bend Middle School	512-533-6400
Lake Pointe Elementary	512-533-6500
Lakeway Elementary	512-533-6350
Serene Hills Elementary	512-533-7400
Bee Cave Elementary	512-533-6250

### UTILITIES

Travis County WCID # 17	
Lakeway MUD	
Hurst Creek MUD	
Austin Energy	
Pedernales Electric	
Texas Gas Service	
Custom Service	1-800-700-2443
Emergencies	
Call Before You Dig	
AT&T	
New Service	1-800-464-7928
Repair	
Billing	
Time Warner Cable	
Customer Service	
Repairs	
IESI (Trash & Recycle)	
Austin/Travis County Hazardous Waste	
•	

### **OTHER NUMBERS**

Lake Travis Community Library	
Lake Travis Postal Office	
Lakeway City Hall	
City of Lakeway	www.lakeway-tx.gov

### **NEWSLETTER PUBLISHER**

Peel, Inc.	
Editor	lakeway@peelinc.com
Advertising	advertising@peelinc.com





We will gladly assist you with your dental benefits.

### OUR HIGH QUALITY DENTAL SERVICES INCLUDE:

- PROFESSIONAL DENTAL CLEANINGS
- Cosmetic Bonding and Veneers
- TEETH WHITENING

Save \$8

On Orthodontic

Treatment.

Traditional Braces

or Invisalign.

New Cases Only.

Not valid with any other offer.

This coupon has no cash value.

(Limited Time Offer)

- CROWNS AND BRIDGES
- ORTHODONTICS
- DENTAL LASER TREATMENT



Free Teeth Whitening

for Life!

Why pay for Teeth

Whitening? Our Patients

get it FREE!

With completion of dental exam,

cleaning and necessary x-rays.

Available to new patients only.

(Limited Time Offer)

- ROOT CANALS
   ORAL SURGERY
- IMPLANT DENTISTRY

## Table of Contents

### AROUND LAKEWAY

- 5 LEED-ing BY EXAMPLE
- 8 Plans for the 5th Annual Fourth of July
- 9 Gary Lee Cox Band to Perform at July 4th Celebration
- 10 Fourth of July Parade 2011
- 12 City of Lakeway Parks & Recreation Dept.
- 12 Lakeway Sing Alongs Roaring Twenties Show
- 13 Lakeway Community Blood Drive
- 13 Lakeway Men's Breakfast Club
- 14 Lake Travis Community Library Offers Summer Programs
- 16 Two Broadway Stars to Perform on June 8
- 18 Lakeway Ladies Golf Group

### SCHOOL NEWS

20 The Women's Club of Greater Lakeway Awards 2011 College Scholarship to Angela Bumstead

### **BUSINESS SECTION**

- 22 Rotary Club of Lakeway/Lake Travis
- 24 Seven Business Networking Groups In The Area

### NEWSYOU CAN USE

26 Lakeway MUD Water Restrictions

### **IN EVERY ISSUE**

- 23 Business Classifieds
- 26 Teenage Job Seekers





www.SteinerDental.com 2900 N. Quinlan Park Rd., #160 Austin, Texas 78732



Located in the Shops at Steiner Ranch overlooking the UT Golf Course Dr. Hawthorne & Dr. Devine are General Dentists





## **LEED-ing BY EXAMPLE**



The Lakeway Municipal Utility District (District) has been awarded the prestigious LEED GOLD green building certification. LEED stands for Leadership in Energy and Environmental Design and is the U.S. Green Building Council program for the design, construction and operation of high performance green buildings.

The District's W-3 Water Operations Office achieved LEED certification for energy use, lighting, water and material use as well as incorporating a variety of other sustainable strategies. By using less energy and water, LEED certified buildings save money for families, businesses and taxpayers; reduce greenhouse gas emissions; and contribute to a healthier environment for residents, workers and the larger community.

"The Lakeway MUD W-3 Operations Office project serves as an admirable model of not only water conservation by the public's own provider of water, but also of energy efficiency and environmental responsibility," said the Architect, Chad Pierce with SEAUX-PIERCE Architecture.

By capturing and reusing rainwater and condensate water at the new office, installing water efficient plumbing fixtures and xeriscaping with native plants, the District lowered water consumption by 35 percent of a baseline building's use. The site features a water quality pond to control runoff from entering Lake Travis.

An energy savings of 34 percent of a baseline building was achieved with a combination of features including a watersource heat pump system for heating and air conditioning, maximizing the use of natural light, shade on east and west facings, Energy Star-rated solar reflective roof, and highefficiency lighting and automatic shutdown controls for when a room is unoccupied.

During the course of construction, 54 percent of construction waste was diverted from landfill by recycling or salvaging. More than 16 percent of construction materials were recycled content and nearly a quarter of construction materials were resourced regionally from within 500 miles of the project.

As a water provider, the District wanted its newest facility to be less of a drain on local resources and save money for its customers in the long term. "As a utility we are responsible for the environment and energy. We felt like we did our part, and we will continue to do so," General Manager, Earl Foster, said. The District made a conscience decision to use the LEED GOLD facility as an illustration for public education on the importance of green building for a sustainable future. In celebration of National Water Week, the District provided public tours on May 4th from 11 a.m. to 1 p.m. to showcase their new facility and will likely entertain more public tours there in the future.

"With each new LEED-certified building, we get one step closer to USGBC's vision of a sustainable built environment within a generation," said Rick Fedrizzi, President, CEO & Founding Chair, U.S. Green Building Council. "As the newest member of the LEED family of green buildings, the LMUD W-3 Operations Office is an important addition to the growing strength of the green building movement."

This latest effort is only just one more contribution to environmental responsibility that the District has made. Since its inception in 1972, the District has recognized the significant value of reclaimed water as a resource and water-saving strategy. Ensuring public safety, the District has produced treated wastewater effluent to exceptionally high standards and has used this water for irrigation of golf courses, medians, and commercial and residential common areas. In 2010, the District saved 29 percent in production of treated potable water, saving both energy and water resources, by maximizing beneficial use of all reclaimed water from their wastewater treatment facilities.

The District has also been an advocate for water conservation with an ongoing agenda to incentivize customers in the community to use water more efficiently. The District implemented a low-flow toilet program in 2010, with plans to introduce similar programs for other water efficient plumbing fixtures such as low-flow showerheads and aerators to customers in the near future. The District encourages improved irrigation efficiencies by publicizing a recommended watering schedule to all customers as well as offering irrigation assessments to large users.

The importance of conserving our valuable resources can't be emphasized enough at a time when water supplies are decreasing and demand is increasing due to population

(Continued on Page 6)

**LEED-ing by Example-** (Continued from Page 5)



growth. According to a report produced by the Office of the Texas Comptroller, Liquid Assets: The State of Texas' Water Resources, "Texas does not have enough water now to fulfill all of its estimated future needs. If new management and conservation strategies are not implemented, water needs will increase from 3.7 million acre-feet in 2010 to 8.8 million acre-feet in 2060. These water shortages would leave 85 percent of the Texas population in 2060 with insufficient supplies." Compounding this with the increasing severity of drought after the driest month of record last March, there truly is no better time to take responsibility for our finite water and energy supplies and environment. The Lakeway MUD intends to continue its role as a community leader in this commendable effort.



6 Lakeway Voice - June 2011

## WHY CHOOSE *The Hyatt Agency* FOR ALL YOUR INSURANCE NEEDS?

### **Helpful Tips:**

- Many of the clients we come across are currently paying premiums on the value of their home, including the land. This is a waste of money. No homeowners insurance covers the land. Homeowners insurance should be based upon the replacement cost of your home, not the market value....
- Many of our clients were previously paying for "personal injury protection" on their auto insurance while at the same time paying for / having a good health insurance policy in place. This is usually duplicate / unnecessary coverage that is wasting your money....
- In today's litigious world it never hurts to have increased personal liability limits on your household. Homeowner, Personal Liability Insurance, pays for most things for which you could be found liable, short of work and auto related incidents. We have helped many our clients protect their hard earned assets by increasing their liability coverage. For example, on an average home, the cost of increasing your liability coverage from \$300,000 to \$1,000,000 can be as low as \$1.25 a month....
- We can save a typical household at least \$500 a year just by combining their home and auto policies. We can save even more by combining home, auto, and Life insurance.

"We go above and beyond just providing an insurance quote. Anyone can do that for you. We analyze your current coverage, eliminate redundancies, get rid of duplicate insurance and help you better understand what you are paying for. More often than not we get our clients more coverage for less money."

### **Testimonials:**

"Thanks for all your help...I am just so busy, you really have taken all the unnecessary leg work out of this deal." K. Plentl, Elgin, TX

"You have made the closing of our home so much easier and saved us a lot of money; I am going to refer you to all my friends at work." R. Griffiths, Austin, TX



Auto • Home • Life • Business F A R M E R S



"BETTER INSURANCE FOR LESS MONEY"

206 West Main Street, Round Rock, TX Phone: 512-650-5637 Email: jhyatt@farmersagent.com

## PLANS FOR THE 35th Annual Fourth of July CEREMONIES ARE UNDERWAY

Mark your calendar and make plans to attend the 35th annual Fourth of July Parade and celebration, Monday, July 4. The theme this year is *"Proud to be an American"*.

Kicking off the Fourth of July Celebration is a parade, starting at 8:30 a.m., Monday, July 4th from the Live Oak Clubhouse down Lakeway Drive, ending at the Lakeway Church on Lakeway Boulevard. The July 4th Pageant begins at 10:30 a.m. at the Lakeway Activity Center, complimented by a continental breakfast served prior to the pageant ceremonies. The Grand Marshal Col. Charles Edwards, Ret. will greet the public and deliver a keynote address.

A helicopter static display and reduced entry fee will be offered at the Lakeway Swim Center from noon to 6:00 p.m. The cost is \$3 per person.

The City Park will open at 6:00 p.m. Wrapping up this year's July Fourth celebration, is the Gary Lee Cox Band concert, from 7:30 p.m. to 9:30 p.m.. Our annual fireworks show starts at 9:30 p.m.

Andra Dearing, Committee Chair, is working hard to coordinate this event. "I'm so excited and honored to Chair Lakeway's Fourth of July Celebration again this year. It's really all the volunteers that make our celebration possible, and there are hundreds!"

The Fourth of July Parade kicks off the celebration and is always a huge success. Attached is the entry form you will need to participate in the parade. "All creative entries, from floats, bands and golf carts, to walkers and vehicles are welcome to participate in our traditional, unique Lakeway Parade," said Paula Crawley, Parade Chair. For more information, call Crawley at 261-1938.

So come one, come all, and be part of the traditional, unique signature Lakeway highlight for 2011. Just fill out the entry form below and send it to Paula Crawley no later than June 15th to insure your place in the parade. Entry forms will also be available at the Front Desk of City Hall.

### SUBMITTED BY SHELLY ANSBACH



### **GARY LEE COX BAND** to Perform at July 4th Celebration



Get ready for the Gary Lee Cox Band with his own brand of special music that will electrify you with his stunning guitar work and mesmerizing vocals, Monday, July 4, in the Lakeway City Park, from 7:30 p.m. to 9:30 p.m.

Gary Lee Cox has been playing Austin live music clubs since the age of 14. He emerged onto the Texas rock, acoustic and guitar scene with a band that packs the house and the dance floor.

The result is a solid appeal that grabs listeners of all ages and tastes. The bands album, Scar, features compositions with rich, poppy guitar works that delivers a record brimming with rock, rhythm and blues.

Following the Gary Cox Band is the annual fireworks show, starting at 9:30 p.m.

The Lakeway City Park will open at 6 p.m. There is no public parking in the park on July 4th. Free round trip shuttle bus service from Lakeway Elementary School and Emmaus Catholic Church begins at 6 p.m.

So mark your calendar and plan to attend the annual July 4th celebration, Monday, July 4th in the City Park in the evening. All the events are free and open to the public, including the annual parade, starting at 8:30 a.m., from the Live Oak Clubhouse down Lakeway Drive, ending at the Lakeway Church on Lakeway Boulevard. The July 4th Pageant begins at 10:30 a.m. at the Lakeway Activity Center with a complimentary continental breakfast served prior to the pageant ceremonies.

Grand Marshall Col. Charles Edwards, Ret. will greet the public and deliver a keynote address.

See you there. BY: SHELLY ANSBACH, PUBLICITY CHAIR





## Fourth of July Parade 2011 "Proud to be an American"

We are hoping that you will participate again in the City of Lakeway 35th Annual 4th of July Parade. Our theme this year is "Proud to be an American". The parade date will be Monday, July 4 and starts promptly at 8:30 a.m. As we did in the past, all entries will assemble at the Live Oak Driving Range at 7:00 a.m. and should be in place and ready to begin at 8:15 at the very latest. The parade route goes down Lakeway Drive from the Live Oak Club House to Lakeway Boulevard. The July 4th Pageant begins at 10:30 a.m. at the Activity Center.

All creative entries, from floats, bands, and golf carts, to walkers and vehicles are welcome to participate in our traditional, unique Lakeway Parade.

Entries will be placed in categories for judging - Corporate Business, Civic Organization and Clubs, Schools and Scouts, and

General Classification. Vintage car and convertible entries are wonderful additions to the parade but will not be judged. The parade entries will be judged on presentation of the theme, creativity, patriotic emphasis, effort and instant impression. One entry will win Best of Parade.

We look forward to having you in the Parade. If you are not the correct contact this year, we would very much appreciate your taking the time to pass this letter and entry form to the correct individual.

Also, let us know if you have any suggestions for improvement of the parade for this year. We very much welcome your ideas.

Please return the Entry Form to the City Hall front desk or to Paula Crawley, 403 Eagle, Lakeway, TX 78734 or use email. For questions or additional information, contact Paula at 261-1938 or email to paulacrawley83@gmail.com.

------ cut here ------

Paula Crawley, Parade Chair

### 2011 LAKEWAY 4<sup>TH</sup> OF JULY PARADE ENTRY THEME: "PROUD TO BE AN AMERICAN"

Name of Group				
Contact		_ Phone		
Address		Cell		
CityZip_		Email		
Vintage Car/Convertible Yes	Float	Yes	Golf Cart	Yes
Drive Dignitaries? Y / N	Vehicle Type?		In parade of flags?	Y/N
How Many?	# People on Float?		Theme?	
Model?	# of Walkers?		Comment:	
Year?				

### Other Entry Type - Yes (Explain)

Title or Theme of the entry (if known)
Brief Description

Signature

Date\_

Please reply no later than June 15th to Paula Crawley, 403 Eagle, Lakeway, TX 78734 or to the Front Desk of City Hall.



## WANT TO PAY LESS PROPERTY TAX?

## WHO WE ARE

Austin's premier tax reduction experts Aggressive taxpayer advocates \*Don't assume the deadline to protest has passed! If you already filed a protest yourself, it's never too late to hire us!

### OUR VALUE

Contingency fee, only bill if client saves money (risk free) Industry's lowest fee structure - 35% of net savings

### **OUR ADVANTAGE**

Industry's highest success rate (95%) Industry's largest average savings (13%) TAX TIGER No Taxation without Representation

512-650-2946 · BE TAXHELP@TAXTIGER.COM

## CITY OF LAKEWAY PARKS & RECREATION DEPT.

### Events For June 2011

JUNE IITH – Movies in the Park – Lakeway City Park, 502 Hurst Creek Road – Free -Tonight's Feature: Despicable Me Showtime: Dusk (8:45 pm)

JUNE 17TH – Dive-In Movies – Lakeway Swim Center, 3103 Lakeway Blvd. - \$3/ person

Tonight's Feature: Daddy Day Camp Showtime: Dusk (8:45 pm)

JUNE 25TH – Movies in the Park – Lakeway City Park, 502 Hurst Creek Road – Free – Tonight's Feature: Nanny McPhee Returns Showtime: Dusk (8:45 pm)

## LAKEWAY SING ALONGS ROARING TWENTIES SHOW

The Lakeway Sing Alongs had a very successful Roaring Twenties show last month with a full house each of the 3 nights of their dinner/show.

The Sing Alongs are a group of over 80 men and women from the Lakeway area that put on a show each Spring and follow it up with a Christmas show they do in support of the Green Santa project for the Lake Travis area.

This show was produced and directed by Ernie Clay and she used all songs from the twenties era along with dances and costumes. It was a real treat for all those attending.

Just a small sampling of the numbers that were in the Roaring Twenties show are pictured below with:

Flappers Linda Swan and Mary Ann Cohen as they are doing "Five Foot Two, Eyes Of Blue" with Jim Sommer.

A trio with Martha Kubala, Julianne DeBower, and Linda Bradshaw doing the "Cell Block Tango" from the stage play Chicago as they sang "He Had It Comin".

Susan Sullivan, Donna Ferrie, and Janice Armstrong are doing a Flo Ziegfeld Follies review to the tune "Sweet Georgia Brown".

Finally Jerry Hietpas and Judy Walker perform with the "Sheik of Araby" that came out with the transition from silent movies to talkies in the twenties.

The Sing Alongs wil be back on Sunday, December 4th with their Green Santa show.



### Lakeway Community Blood Drive

The Blood Center of Central Texas has a normal demand for 200 units of blood per day. Summer donations are traditionally less than normal, but demand remains constant. Our Lakeway Community Blood Drive plays a significant role in meeting this requirement.

Our next Lakeway Community Blood Drive will be held on Saturday, July 21st, at the Lakeway Activity Center, from 8:00 to 12:00. We have plenty of open appointments, so please consider donating if you have not already signed up.

To be eligible to donate blood, a person must be at least 17 years of age, weigh at least 123 lbs, and bring a photo ID when they donate. The process takes approximately 30 to 45 minutes. Walk-ins are welcomed, but appointments are honored, so please plan ahead and make an appointment.

To schedule an appointment, call Searcy Willis, Lakeway Community Blood Drive Coordinator, @ 261-9055 (home) or 799-5714 (cell), or email swillis1@austin.rr.com



SUBMITTED BY SEARCY WILLIS

## <u>New Patient Welcome Gift</u>

\$50 discount on new glasses or contact lens supply (please call for details)



## Dan R. Bristol, O.D.

Therapeutic Optometrist Optometric Glaucoma Specialist Refractive Surgery Consultant

- Non-Surgical Correction of Nearsightedness
- Treatment of Eye Disease
- Allergy & Dry Eye Treatment

### 512-263-EYES(3937) www.BristolFamilyEyecare.com 11500 Bee Caves Rd. Ste. 100 Located on Bee Caves, 1 mile East of Hwy 71.

## LAKEWAY MEN'S BREAKFAST CLUB

Program Schedule - June 2011

JUNE 1, 2011 Dan Brouillette Economic Impact of Lakeway Regional Medical Center JUNE 8, 2011 Clarke Straughan, Lakeway Resident Adventuring the World a la Indiana Jones JUNE 15, 2011 Dr. Cash Lewis Cruise line or Nursing home JUNE 22, 2011 Robert Schneider Fidelity Investments *ABCs of ETF's* JUNE 29, 2011

JONE 29, 2011 Janet Caylor Protect Lake Travis Association Water Management Plan for the Lower Colorado River

Meetings at the Lakeway Activity Center Available to Men Residing in the Greater Lakeway Area

\$1 Continental Breakfast at 7:00 am. / Speaker at 8:00 am. No reservations necessary No membership required

FOR INFORMATION CALL Tom Cain 363-5793 e-mail: speakers@thomasgcain.com



Landscape Design and Installation



512.291.7050 info@topchoicelanddesign.com www.topchoicelanddesign.com

TOP CHOICE LAND DESIGN

## Lake Travis Community Library Offers Summer Programs



Hear expert paleontologist and television star Dinosaur George speak at TexARTS on Saturday, June 4th at 10:30 a.m. to kick off Lake Travis Community Library's Summer Reading Program.

Now that school is ending, the library's Summer Reading Program is just around the corner! Lake Travis Community Library offers over 100 events such as lunch bunch, camp library, cooking class, Bow Wow Reading, Little Yoga, and many special performers for young people throughout the summer.

The library's official Summer Reading Program kickoff will be held on Saturday, June 4th at 10:30 a.m. at the TexARTS theatre a few doors down from the library. Paleontologist, television personality, writer, and performer Dinosaur George will educate and entertain all ages. In 2007, George Blasing co-created, wrote and hosted the popular 12 part series for The History Channel called Jurassic Fight Club.

"We are so excited to host Dinosaur George to kick off our Summer Reading Program!" said Library Director Morgan McMillian. "Dinosaur George has a huge following and is known for his vast knowledge of prehistoric life that he loves to shares with enthusiastic fans. I can't wait to see him in person!"

Summer reading logs, face painting, arts, crafts, and refreshments will also be available at the library on Saturday, June 4th. Children can pick up their summer reading logs and start earning stickers and working towards reading rewards. For the third year in a row, teens and adults can fill out Genre Bingo Cards. Read books in a number of different genres, then win free books at the end of the summer.

Also on June 4th, Point of Origin will host a fundraiser in conjunction with the Summer Reading Program Kickoff to raise money for the new library building. Ten percent of all purchases will be donated to the library. Shop for cards, shoes, jewelry, beads, gifts, candles, and more! A raffle will also raise funds.

In addition, the popular Friends of the Library Book Sale will be held on Saturday, June 4th and Saturday, June 11th from 8 a.m. to 1 p.m. at Jack Brown Cleaners. Buy an entire bag of books for only \$10!

Later in the month, join Bonzo Crunch, Ringling Bros. and Barnum & Bailey Ambassador of Laughter, for some serious fun on Monday, June 6th at 3:30 p.m. at Lake Travis Community Library. Don't you want to learn what it takes to soar on the flying trapeze or what goes into those cream pies that the clowns throw?

From Friday, June 10th through Sunday, June 12th, shop at Barnes and Noble in the Hills Country Galleria to support the library's book fair. Barnes and Noble will give a percentage of your sale to support the library. Special book fair story times will be held at the store on Saturday, June 11th at 10:30 a.m. and Sunday, June 12th at 7 p.m. Don't forget to shop the library's wish list as well!

Then, award-winning, awfully English storyteller Bernadette Nason will perform on

Thursday, June 16th. Nason brings stories to life with facial expressions, character voices and amazing energy. Nason will perform at the Briarcliff Community Center at 10 a.m. and at the Lake Travis Community Library at 11:30 a.m. on Thursday, June 16th.

Back by popular demand, professional ventriloquist and puppeteer Mr. Puppet will return to the library on Thursday, June 30th.

"One of my greatest experiences as a performer is when I perform at a party and all the adults are in another room," said Mr. Puppet. "The children laugh so much that the adults just have to see what all the commotion is about. When the adults come see, they laugh out loud too!"

Mr. Puppet has been performing across the country as a full time entertainer for the past 15 years. Tiny the Elephant, Cousin Joey the teenage mouse, Baby Dinosaur, and singing cowboy Roofus Doofus are just a few of his most memorable characters. His performance will begin at the Briarcliff Community Center at 11 a.m. and at TexARTS near the Lake Travis Community Library at 3 p.m. on Thursday, June 30th.

In addition to special performers, the library will hold regular Library Camps for three different ages: Kindergarten and First Graders; Second through Fourth Graders; and Fifth Grade and up. At Library Camp, activities will vary every week and include science experiments, book clubs, writing exercises, crafts, cooking, reader's theater, and more.

Please contact the library at (512) 263-2885 or www.laketravislibrary.org for details and to see the complete Summer Reading Program calendar. All library events are free and open to the public. We look forward to seeing you this summer!

SUBMITTED BY LAKE TRAVIS COMMUNITY LIBRARY DIRECTOR MORGAN MCMILLIAN



# **TWO BROADWAY STARS TO PERFORM ON JUNE 8** To Benefit Our Wounded Soldiers

Plan to attend the very exciting "Broadway & Beyond" concert on

Wednesday, June 8 at 6:00 p.m. at the Lakeway Emmaus Catholic Church. The concert is presented by the Patriot Fund to benefit Luke's Wings, a non-profit organization dedicated to the support of the families of wounded veterans. The performance will showcase Broadway stars America's Tenor™ Steve Amerson and Broadway soprano Laurie Gayle Stephenson who will sing a collection of Broadway and patriotic songs from the American musical heritage.

Admission will be free to all for the 6:00 concert. A VIP dinner reception in the Parish Life Center will follow from 7:30 to 10:00 p.m. The tickets for the reception will be \$75 per person with proceeds going to directly benefit the effort of Luke's Wings to fund travel for our injured service members' families. Seating at the reception will be limited and reservations will be accepted on a first come, first serve basis. Checks for the reception reservations or event sponsorships - or donations - can be made payable to "America's Huey 091 Foundation" and mailed to Ben Farrell, 107 Lakeway Hills Cove, Lakeway, TX 78734. The deadline for the sponsorships or reception reservations is Friday, June 3.

You can contact Mike and Diane Jackson, the local Austin cochairmen, for further details about the event or the Luke's Wings organization.

#### WHAT DOES LUKE'S WINGS DO?

Although the United States military provides soldiers with care for their wounds, it does not give financial assistance for family members to travel to be with their loved ones during treatment. Enter Luke's Wings. Recognizing the immediate benefit for families to be together after a trauma, Luke's Wings provides travel agency planning services and pays for round trip travel for family members. Luke's Wings tries to partner with hotels or other non-profit organizations to provide free or discounted accommodations, meals, entertainment and other vouchers to augment the services provided to the visiting families.

Luke's Wings, founded in December 2007, was the brainchild of Fletcher Gill and Sarah Wingfield. Fletcher Gill is currently Vice President, Montview Realty Advisors, Luke's Wings Chairman of the Board, Chief Executive Officer and Co-Founder, Fletcher's' current efforts include trying to promote the mission of Luke's Wings around the country and even to open a branch of Luke's Wings in Austin.

(Continued on Page 17)



Copyright © 2011 Peel, Inc.

#### Two Broadway Stars to Perform- (Continued from Page 16)

Co-Founder Sarah currently serves as project manager, corporate communications for Choice Hotels International, Inc, one of the world's largest hotel franchisors. Both volunteer their time as do the many people who work to support this effort.

### WHO WILL BE PERFORMING AT THE CONCERT?

Steve Amerson has established a reputation as a superior tenor and is at home in both popular / contemporary music and classical literature. Presently, much of Steve's time is dedicated in presenting concerts based on his Front Row Center project, which is a collection of inspiring songs from the Broadway stage and screen, as well as Amazed by America patriotic presentations. He sings at events as a musical ambassador for the Congressional Medal of Honor Foundation and Society.

On October 10, 2009, Steve was presented the "Bob Hope Award for Excellence in Entertainment" at the Congressional Medal of Honor Foundation Patriot Award Gala in Dallas, Texas. This award recognizes distinguished Americans who have made notable contributions to our nation and the values we hold dear through their life's work in the entertainment industry. Past recipients of this award include Gary Sinise, Clint Eastwood, Wayne Newton, and Jon Voight. Laurie Gayle Stephenson made her Broadway debut in the Tony award winning The Secret Garden where she performed the role of Lily. She starred for two years on Broadway as Christine Daae in Phantom Of The Opera, and made her debut as Christine in Phantom with the first national touring company at The Kennedy Center in Washington, D.C.

Laurie was an original cast member of The Music Of Andrew Lloyd Webber In Concert. She toured the U.S. singing opposite Michael Crawford and made her debut in London's West End at The Palladium with The Royal Philharmonic Orchestra.

Everyone who attends the Broadway and Beyond concert on June 8 will thoroughly enjoy the music and the knowledge that you are supporting our wounded service men and women at the time when they need support the most. It will be a glorious evening.

Check it out on the following websites:

www.lukeswings.org,

www.classicconcertproductions.com click on Broadway & Beyond

www.huey091foundation.org

Luke's Wings is a 501 (C) 3 non-profit organization. (EIN: 26-1691195) (DNS: 17053060079018)

### WE ARE ALWAYS THE SAME AGE INSIDE.

Introducing The Health Care Center at Longhorn Village retirement community, Austin's exceptional choice, where age is honored, beauty inspires and care revolves around resident convenience. An extraordinary setting of wellness and vitality that champions the youthful spirit inside each person. With all private accommodations; all



The Health Care Center at

. I L L A G E

the advantages of a new brand of exceptional senior care. Call (512) 382-4664 today for your personal tour, or write to us at HealthCare@LonghornVillage.com.

## Now Open! Direct admission is available with no entrance fee:

IN STEINER RANCH • WWW.LONGHORNVILLAGE.COM

- · Assisted Living (highest level licensed in Texas)
- · Rehabilitation & Skilled Nursing
- Memory Care & Alzheimer's Support

## Free Support Every Sunday



Tech Answers from 3:00 - 5:00 PM Do you have tech questions? Computers driving you crazy?

Smartphones making you dumb?

Need buying advice?

The "Tek-Chic Show" is a call-in show every Sunday from 3-5 PM and only for you living in the Lakeway / Steiner Ranch area. The dial-in number as well as live audio and video are found at www.Tek-Chic.com/Show

Of course, if you need help NOW, call 981-7835



Keep this next to your computer for the inevitable emergency!

Laurie Scott 512-981-7835

Laurie@Tek-Chic.com

"Because Everybody Needs a Geek in Their Life"®

<u>ا ا</u>

## Lakeway Ladies Golf Group

### Lakeway Nine Hole Ladies Golf Lakeway Country Club

The 2011 match play began in March with 16 members participating in a double elimination event. Play was completed April 29th and Colleen DeVere is the 2011 Match Champion.

Results of weekly play as follows:

APRIL 6TH – A	CE OF THE MONTH WINNER – PAM SMITH
<u>First Flight</u>	1st place - Cheryl Whaling
-	2nd place - Nancy Wells
	3rd place - Deane Willis
<u>Second Flight</u>	1st place - Vivian Craft
C C	2nd place - Billye Lynn Ratliff
	3rd place – Barbara Roberts
<u>Third Flight</u>	1st Place - Nancy Gregor
C	2nd Place - Patty Michel
	3rd Place - Carol Smith
Low Putts:	Barbara Roberts & Isabel Cutillas - 14
<u>Chip-Ins:</u>	Vivian Craft
50 and under:	Cheryl Whaling - 50
55 & Under:	Nancy Wells, 53; Deane Willis, 55;
	Betty Colovas, 55; Billye Lynn Ratliff, 55 and
	Vivian Craft, 55

### APRIL 13TH - INDIVIDUAL PLAY

<u>First Flight</u>	1st place -Beverly Wilson
C	2nd place- Diane Jones
	3rd place -Maureen Powell
<u>Second Flight</u>	1st place - Carol Bosse
	2nd place - Karen Vaughan
	3rd place - Joyce Johnson
Third Flight	1st Place - Margaret Myers
_	2nd Place - Carol Smith
	3rd Place - Susan Fieglein
Low Putts:	Beverly Wilson and Carol Bosse 15
Chip-ins:	None
50 and under:	Carol Bosse, 50
55 & Under:	Beverly Wilson, 51; Maureen Powell, 52;
	Karen Vaughan, 53 and Joyce Johnson, 53

### APRIL 20TH – "STEP ASIDE" SCRAMBLE & 10<sup>TH</sup> HOLE LUNCHEON

Luncheon following play at Flint Rock Falls hosted by members Margaret Myers and Sandra McCullough First Flight 1st place -Lynda Jones, Billye Lynn Ratliff,

1st place -Lynda Jones, Billye Lynn Ratliff, Dorothy Boddeker & Isabel Cutillas 2nd place- Nancy Wells, Diane Jones, Colleen DeVere and Patty Michel 3rd place – Maureen Powell, Sherry Bettis, Carol Smith, Diana Hall and Judy Connor

APRIL 27TH -	BINGO, BANGO, BONGO!
<u>First Flight</u>	1st place – Diane Jones
	2nd place – Bev wilson
	3rd place – Sandy Walsh
<u>Second Flight</u>	1st place –Barbara Roberts
	2nd place – Dorothy Boddeker
	3rd place – Margie Neuenschwander
<u>Third Flight</u>	1st Place – Colleen DeVere
	2nd Place – Nancy Gregor
	3rd Place - Carol Smith
Low Putts:	Bev Wilson – 15
Chip-Ins:	None
50 and under:	Bev Wilson and Kay Beck - 49
<u>55 &amp; Under:</u>	Cheryl Whaling 52; Sandy Walsh 51;
	Karen Vaughan 54

#### SUBMITTED BY, SANDRA MCCULLOUGH, SECRETARY

### Lakeway Ladies Golf Association 18 Hole Group

### APRIL 13: PICK NINE-INDIVIDUAL, YAUPON

<u>1st Flight:</u>	1st Net: Cherri Enmark, 32
-	2nd Net: Margaret Reese, 33
<u>2nd Flight:</u>	1st Net: Mary Barnes, 30
-	2nd Net: Ann Flinn, 30
<u> 3rd Flight:</u>	1st Net: Pat Huskinson, 31
	2nd Net: Jennie Bly, 31
Low Putts:	Mary Barnes, 25 (WOW)

### APRIL 27: TEE TO GREEN, LIVE OAK

/	
<u>1st Flight:</u>	1st Margaret Reese, 76
	2nd Karina Williams, 77
<u>2nd Flight:</u>	1st Betty Monzingo, 71
	2nd Clare Wood, 74
<u> 3rd Flight:</u>	1st Sue Bartosh, 68
	2nd Carol English, 69
<u>Chip Ins:</u>	#2 Betsy Frost, #10 Rita Hietpas

### APRIL 27: CRIER'S TOURNAMENT, LIVE OAK

<u>1st Flight:</u>	1st Net: Mary Jo Sheehan, 57
_	2nd Net: Janis Campbell, 64
<u>2nd Flight:</u>	1st Net: Mary Barnes, 57
-	2nd Net: Betty Monzingo, 60

(Continued on Page 19)



Lakeway Ladies Golf Group- (Continued from Page 18)

<u> 3rd Flight:</u>	1st Net: Mary Conley, 56
-	2nd Net: Pat Huskinson, 57
Low Putts:	Mary Barnes, 28
<u>Chip Ins:</u>	#4 Paula Crawley, #9 Janis Campbell,
-	#11 Amelia Terrazas, #18 Melonie Mills

#### MAY 4: ACE OF THE MONTH, YAUPON ACE OF THE MONTH IS CAROL NOVAK, 67

1st Net: Beverly Reid, 69
2nd Net: Cherri Enmark, 71
1st Net: Mary Jo Sheehan, 67
2nd Net: Cathy Shoemaker, 70
1st Net: Karla Castriotta, 69
2nd Net: Mary Barnes, 72
1ST Net: Mary Conley, 70
2nd Net: Jean Lockhart, 71
29 Mary Barnes, Paula Crawley, Amelia Terrazas
#5, Janis Campbell, #7 Janis Campbell &
Marie Rush, #14 Mary Barnes, #16 Mary Conley
#17 Mary Barnes

SUBMITTED BY: PAULA CRAWLEY, PUBLICITY CHAIR

AER





Jammin' Summer Fun Includes:
Field Trips
Swimming
Arts & Crafts
Bowling
Movies and so much More!

www.childrenscenterofaustin.com

## School News THE WOMEN'S CLUB OF GREATER LAKEWAY Awards 2011 College Scholarship To Angela Burnstead



Each year, the members of the Women's Club of Greater Lakeway make donations to the Lake Travis Education Foundation for a scholarship to be awarded to an outstanding Lake Travis High School Graduating Senior. This year the Foundation has selected Miss Angela Bumstead, daughter of Laura Bumstead and Randall Bumstead.

Angela will attend the University of Texas this fall majoring in Broadcast Journalism, with a minor in Psychology or Theater. She hopes to pursue a career in News Media or Law and would like to attend Law School after college. Writing has been a passion of hers for many years, and she is excited to take English and writing classes at UT.

Angela has set lots of goals: to make the Longhorn Marching Band on clarinet or cymbals, to keep her GPA at a 3.8 or higher, to stay true to her Christian faith by being involved in churches, bible studies, and youth groups. She wants to continue to stay active in community service opportunities. She has volunteered for the Lake Hills Church Vacation Bible School, Lake Hills Church Worship Band, "KARDIVAS," served as a mentor for 6th grade girls, National Honor Society, Senior Citizen Prom and Relay for Life Team Participant. She has exhibited her leadership skills with the following organizations: Cymbal Line Section Leader, Thespian Club Vice President and Principal (First Chair) Clarinet Player of Symphonic Band.

THE WOMEN'S CLUB OF GREATER LAKEWAY is very proud of this fine young woman, their 2011 Scholarship Recipient. For more information about the Lakeway Women's club, call President Maryleeann Bryan 608-6923



### Oasis, Texas Village Boasts More than the Spectacular View

#### Soleil Mediterranean Restaurant & Uncle Billy's Brew and Que

Changing the landscape of the Lake Travis dining scene, two new restaurants have arrived at Oasis, Texas Village: **Soleil**, a Mediterranean restaurant and **Uncle Billy's Brew and Que**, a rustic Texas smokehouse and brewery. Located next to the world-famous Oasis restaurant, the two spaces combined amass a magnificent 38,000 square feet of lakefront space, sharing the stunning panoramic view of Lake Travis that Austin is known for.



Inspired by the seaside tastes of the Mediterranean and the rich, seasoned flavors of Italy, Soleil's menu showcases a wide variety of dishes. Led by **Chef George Thomas**, the Soleil kitchen prides itself on its bountiful, full-flavored cuisine. Though the seasonally changing menu was designed under the guidance of **James Beard-awardwinning Texas Chef Robert Del Grande**, Chef Thomas' passion for cooking with fresh, all-natural and seasonal ingredients shines through every delightful dish. The bruschetta of Taleggio and pears and the shrimp and corn chowder are perfect starters, while Soleil's fettuccine with gulf crab, shrimp and lobster highlights how well traditional Italian fare marries with Mediterranean-inspired seafood dishes. The plate

selections include gems like the rainbow trout, sea scallops and filet mignon.

Diners hankering for a less formal meal will delight in Soleil's burger selection, fish and chicken sandwiches and, of course, Soleil's stone-oven pizza menu, sure to please the entire clan. A children's menu is also available.

Looking for a sunset cocktail? Soleil's Azure Lounge is casual and welcoming with the same stunning view, highlighted by a massive curved bar showcasing Soleil's impressive cold and raw seafood selections, providing the perfect respite for a glass of bubbly and something light and refreshing.

Diners can enjoy soothing vibes at **Soleil's Sunday brunch** which features DJ Chicken George and other touring DJs in rotation each week. Served every Sunday, 10-3 p.m., the buffet-style brunch boasts a wide array of dishes including Soleil's Build-Your-Own Bloody Mary Bar.

Located upstairs from Soleil at Oasis, Texas Village, is Uncle Billy's Brew and Que, a rustic Texas smokehouse serving mouthwatering family-style barbecue. Featuring an on-site brewery, Uncle Billy's is renowned for its handcrafted signature ales and lagers. Developed from scratch by the highly regarded award-winning **Brewmaster Brian Peters**, these ales and microbrews are made with only the finest malted barley and aromatic hops. Uncle Billy's also offers a wide variety of selections from its full-service bar.



There's entertainment galore at Uncle Billy's. Music lovers will appreciate the stellar line up at Uncle Billy's. **Rod Williams** will play every other Thursday night from 7-

10 p.m., with other local talent taking the stage on alternate Thursdays. Uncle Billy's **Honky Tonk Happy Hour** every weekend features local favorites from 4-8 p.m.; with bands such as the **John Evans Band** and **Southern Backbones** featured from 8:30-11 p.m. Big-screen TVs please the sports fans and darts and shuffleboard seem to soothe those looking to relax after a day on the lake.

Whether fresh fish and pasta at Soleil, a sunset cocktail at Azure Lounge or legendary BBQ, brew and tunes at Uncle Billy's, there's something new under the sun, for everyone...at Oasis, Texas Village.

For more information, visit Soleil at www.SoleilAustin.com, Uncle Billy's at www.UncleBillysAustin.com

## **Business Section**



## **Rotary Club of Lakeway/Lake Travis**

LLT Rotary Club Supports the Healthcare Volunteer Associates Clinic in Lakeway



For several years now, the Lakeway/ Lake Travis Rotary Club has financially supported the all-volunteer free clinic operating here in Lakeway. Pictured accepting the check are L to R: Melinda Osburn, LLT Club President, Jerry and Judy Jones of HVAC, and Ginny Jellison, LLT club member. Ginny also volunteers her time in the clinic office on Wednesday evenings. Mr. Jones accepted the club's check, saying that the funds will be helpful in adding dental care to the many other medical services the clinic now offers. The clinic has no paid employees; all the services, both non-professional and professional - including physicians from many practices - are donated by volunteers.



### Lakeway/Lake Travis Rotary Club to Hold Another Adoption Awareness Event

In June, the Lakeway/Lake Travis Rotary Club will hold their second Adoption Awareness Family Picnic at the Lakeway City Park. Last year's event was so successful, the Texas Child Protection Services requested that we hold another one. This event brings together children of all ages available for adoption with prospective couples who have already been screened by the CPS. In a casual setting, kids and prospective parents alike enjoy games, food and music and get a chance to interact in a non-threatening environment. The Rotary club provides and cooks the food, sets up the games and bounce house (all donated!) and oversees the event. CPS reported that last year helped place several children in loving families.



## **BUSINESS CLASSIFIEDS**

**CONNOR CLEANING.** Are you paying more than \$100 to have your house cleaned? 4800 sq. feet or less- you are paying too much! Call Connor Cleaning. Reliable. Dependable Service. Quality Work. Supplies furnished. Over 12 years in business. Affordably priced. Call 512-209-1141. Bonded.

**JOE KASSON PAINTING** - 512-312-1035: Residential Specialist since 1976. Interior and Exterior Painting. Carpentry and Siding. Quality Work Competitive Prices. Experienced Dependable Insured. Neighborhood References. Free Estimates. www.joekassonpainting.com.

### AFFORDABLE HOUSE CLEANING AND HANDYMAN

**SERVICES** by uniformed, trained, bonded and insured professionals with thorough background checks. Ask about \$25 discount for handyman and \$45 discount for cleaning services. Call today for a free assessment! www.SpectrumHomeServices. com (512)354-7954.

**YESimports** NOW OPEN --Great Prices And Unique Designs - Rustic, Colonial, Fine Furniture, Made of Mesquite, Mahogany, Poplar, Pine, Rosewood, Etc. Blown Glass, Metal Plasma, Clay, Talavera & More Original Crafts. 3307 Ranch Road 620 North Austin Texas 78734 a side of Gatti's pizza -512-736-9280 www.yesimports.com.

### Classified Ads

**Personal classifieds** (one time sell items, such as a used bike...) run at no charge to Lakeway residents, limit 30 words, please e-mail *lakeway@peelinc.com.* 

**Business classifieds** (offering a service or product line for profit) are \$50, limit 40 words, please contact Peel, Inc. Sales Office at 512-263-9181 or *advertising@PEELinc.com.* 

Advertise Your Business Here 888-687-6444



# Find heart disease before it finds you.

Determine your risk for heart disease with a HeartSaver CT scan from Heart Hospital of Austin. Only \$199, this fast, convenient and painless procedure can quickly determine your risk for heart disease in its earliest and most treatable stages long before you experience any symptoms. And you can trust our expertise with hearts, because for six years in a row, HealthGrades<sup>®</sup> has ranked us as the number one heart program in Texas. Help ensure more classic memories in your life by getting a HeartSaver CT scan.



**512-407-SAVE** HeartHospitalofAustin.com

HEALTHGRADES GUIDING AMERICA TO BITTER HEALTHCARE 2004-2009 HEART SAVER CT

## **Business Section**

## Seven Business Networking Groups in the Area

Are you looking to grow your business in 2011? If so, you might be interested in a few of the business networking groups in the area. These are a few to choose from:

#### **STEINER RANCH REFERRALS BNI GROUP**

Meetings are on Tuesday mornings from 8:00am to 9:30am at Hill Country Pasta House. Visitors are welcome! If you are interested please contact Elicia Rudberg at eliciarudberg@gmail.com for more information or visit www.BNIAustin.com.

#### FOUR POINTS BNI

Meetings are on Wednesday at lunch from 11:30am to 1:00pm at the River Place Country Club. Visitors are welcome! If you are interested please contact Amy Oehler at amy.oehler@ unitedlendingusa.com or visit www.BNIAustin.com.

### FOUR POINTS CHAMBER OF COMMERCE

The Four Points Chamber of Commerce provides networking opportunities at social gatherings, luncheons with guest speakers and activities. The Chamber brings businesses together along highway 620 from Hudson Bend to Anderson Mill and Ranch Road 2222 from Jester to Volente. Four Points Chamber supports business growth in the community where we live, work and play. In less than 6 months Four Points Chamber of Commerce exceeded its first year membership goals and continues to grow! For information about participating in upcoming events or membership benefits visit www.fourpointschamber. com or call (512) 551-0390. Membership inquiries may also be sent directly to membership@FourPointsChamber.com.

### A BUSINESS REFERRAL GROUP MADE FUN!

Networking Northwest Austin is expanding its member base of businesses in our area. NWNWA members build close business and personal relationships. We believe in business by referrals and having a limited member base (not duplicating professions), so you will not see your competitors here. We have a caring, positive, involved group of people who not only wish to build their business, but also want to build the strength of our networking group. NWNWA is updating its meeting times. Call Rich Keith, President, for information. RKeith@primerica.com, (512) 632-0162, or visit http://www.meetup.com/NetWorking-NorthWest-Austin/

#### YOUR LOCAL CITY

Steiner Ranch has a new business networking group. Your Local City is a positive, membership based, business networking organization with 17 groups meeting all over the Austin area. The Steiner Ranch group meets every Friday at 8:00 am at Lakeside Pizza and Grill located in the Shops at Steiner Ranch at Steiner Ranch Blvd. and Quinlan. Come join us to grow your business.

#### LAKEWAY NETWORKING, INC.

We are a diverse group of business professionals in the Lake Travis area, helping our members to grow their businesses through qualified referrals. We meet every Wednesday at 8AM at Johnny Fins, located at 16405 Clara Van Street, in Lakeway. Come visit us and see how your business can benefit by being a member of Lakeway Networking. For more information, please contact Kelly Connor at Kellyconnor@ austin.rr.com or 512-736-2495.

#### **TOASTMASTERS INTERNATIONAL -**

Ready to take your public speaking and leadership skills to the next level in a fun and friendly environment? Get up 'n Go Toastmasters can help you achieve your goals! We meet Monday's from 7:00 AM -8:00 AM at the Waterloo Ice House located at the corner of 2222 and 360. Guests are always welcome. For more information, visit www. atxtoastmasters.org or contact Rob Carruthers at 512-422-1688.



24 Lakeway Voice - June 2011



## News You Can Use

### Lakeway MUD Water Restrictions

Conservation of water is a year round consideration. Water should always be used wisely. Customers shall be required to adhere to the Moderate Conditions beginning May 1 through September 30 on an annual basis.

Watering is restricted to the hours of 7:00pm through 10:00am.

### RESIDENTIAL

Odd numbered addresses: Wednesdays and Saturdays

Even numbered addresses: Thursdays and Sundays

### COMMERCIAL

Tuesdays and Fridays

For more information, please call the Lakeway MUD Office at 261-6222 or go to our website at www.lakewaymud.org

## NOT AVAILABLE ONLINE

# <u>Playmakers</u>

## ARE YOU A PLAYMAKER?

UPCOMING TOURNAMENTS Kickball • Dodgeball • Flag Football 3 on 3 Basketball • Softball

## 512.269.6054

## AustinPlaymakers.com

www.facebook.com/AustinPlaymakers
www.twitter.com/ATX\_Playmakers
www.meetup.com/AustinPlaymakers

The Lakeway Voice is a private publication published by Peel, Inc. It is not sanctioned by any homeowners association or organization, nor is it subject to the approval of any homeowners association or organization, nor is it intended, nor implied to replace any publication that may be published by or on behalf of any homeowners association or organization. At no time will any source be allowed to use the Lakeway Voice contents, or loan said contents, to others in anyway, shape or form, nor in any media, website, print, film, e-mail, electrostatic copy, fax, or etc. for the purpose of solicitation, commercial use, or any use for profit, political campaigns, or other self amplification, under penalty of law without written or expressed permission from Peel, Inc. The information in the newsletter is exclusively for the private use of Peel, Inc.

DISCLAIMER: Articles and ads in this newsletter express the opinions of their authors and do not necessarily reflect the opinions of Peel, Inc. or its employees. Peel, Inc. is not responsible for the accuracy of any facts stated in articles submitted by others. The publisher also assumes no responsibility for the advertising content with this publication. All warranties and representations made in the advertising content are solely that of the advertiser and any such claims regarding its content should be taken up with the advertiser.

\* The publisher assumes no liability with regard to its advertisers for misprints or failure to place advertising in this publication except for the actual cost of such advertising.

\* Although every effort is taken to avoid mistakes and/or misprints, the publisher assumes no responsibility for any errors of information or typographical mistakes, except as limited to the cost of advertising as stated above or in the case of misinformation, a printed retraction/correction.

\* Under no circumstances shall the publisher be held liable for incidental or consequential damages, inconvenience, loss of business or services, or any other liabilities from failure to publish, or from failure to publish in a timely manner, except as limited to liabilities stated above.







#### WEAR LIFE JACKETS



#### **MULTIPLE BARRIERS ON ALL POOLS & HOTTUBS**













For more information, heck out our website at www.colinshope.org

## JOIN US IN GETTING READY FOR **A SAFE SUMMER IN THE WATER!**

### June 14th

### World's Largest Swim Lesson at Schlitterbahn Waterpark in New Braunfels.

Join Colin's Hope as we partner with Schlitterbahn to try and break the world record for the World's Largest Swim Lesson on Tuesday, June 14th. Visit www.Schlitterbahn.com for more information.

### June 26th

### **Open Water Swim benefits Colin's Hope**

Splash into Lake Travis for the Red Licorice Events Open Water Swim at the Mansfield Dam on June 26. The swim benefits Colin's Hope and you can choose from 800m, 1.2 mile or 2.4 mile options. Visit www.redlicoriceevents.com for more information.

#### August 27th & 28th **3rd Annual Colin's Hope Kids Triathlon**

Athletes ages 5-15, mark your calendars for August 27th & 28th. Our Kids Triathlon will once again take place in the Lake Pointe neighborhood. Registration opens in early June and will fill up very quickly! www.colinshope.org

> Download a ORcode App on your phone & scan me!

Children who drown often do not scream, splash, or struggle. They can silently slip beneath the water, even with adults & lifeguards present.





PRSRT STD U.S. POSTAGE PAID PEEL, INC.

LWY



### VISIT OUR NEW SHOWROOM

LOCATED IN THE SHOPS AT THE GALLERIA NEXT TO BBQ'S GALORE

HunterDouglas Gallery